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STATUTORY AND OTHER DISCLOSURES
For the year ended 31 December 2016

This report is presented on the New Zealand Branch of SCOR Global Life SE (the Branch or SGL SE NZ} for the year ended
31 December 2016. All comparative figures for 2015 caver the year from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2015.

The Life Insurance division of the SCOR Group is SCOR Global Life SE (the Company or SGL SE); its main office is located in
France. The New Zealand branch office is managed by its Chief Executive Officer who uftimately reports to the Company’s
executive management.

Principal activities

The principal activity of SGL SE NZ during the year was the provision of life reinsurance services.

SGL SE, a bady corporate incorporated in France, is registered on the New Zealand Qverseas Company Register ta carry on
business in this country, under Part XVill of the Companies Act 1993. SGL SE was certified as an overseas Non-ASIC
Company by the Registrar of Companies New Zealand on 30th Novemnber 2010, under Section 337{1] of the Companies
Act 1993.

From March 2012, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (RBNZ) tock on the role of insurance regulator and industry
supervisor. The Company was issued with a licence by the RBNZ to carry on insurance business in New Zealand under the
new regime, with effect from 8 March 2012,

Economic Dependency

The Branch is reliant on SGL SE Singapore Branch to provide all financial support to meet its business commitments. The
Branch fully relies on SGL SE Singapore Branch to comply with solvency requirements under the RBNZ “Solvency Standard
for Life Insurance Business”.

Operating and financial review

The Branch’s net profit for the year after income tax is $0.017m (2015: $0.037m). The Branch's operations during the year
performed as expected.

Risk management

The Branch takes a proactive approach to risk management and provides regular reporting of any key issues or risks
relating to the New Zealand business to the SCOR Group’s Risk Management team.

Significant events after the balance date

In the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this report, other than as disclosed, no item,

transaction or event of a material nature has arisen that, in the opinion of the Directors of the Company, is fikely to

significanitly affect the operations of the Branch or the state of affairs of the entity in future financial periods.
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STATUTORY AND OTHER DISCLOSURES
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Indemnification and insurance of directors and officers

SGL SE has entered into a deed of access, indemnity and insurance with each Director to indemnify the Director tc the
extent permitted by law against certain liabilities incurred by the Director as an officer of the Company. Otherwise, no
indemnities have been given or insurance premiums paid, during or since the end of the year, for any person who is or has

been an officer or auditor of the Company.

No person has applied for leave of Court to bring proceedings on behalf of the Company, or intervened in any
proceedings to which the Company is a party, or taking responsibility on behalf of the Company for all or any part of

those proceedings.
The Company was not a party to any such proceedings during the year.

Non-audit services provided by the Auditor (Ernst & Young - EY)

The Branch may decide to employ its auditor on assignments additional to their statutory audit duties, where the auditor's

expertise and experience with the Branch is important.

The Board is satisfied that the provision of the non-audit services by the Branch auditor is compatible with the general
standard of independence for auditors. The nature and scope of the non-audit service provided means that auditor
independence was not compromised.

Rounding

All amounts are in New Zealand dollars, unless otherwise specified,

The amounts contained in the financial report have been rounded to the nearest $1,000, unless stated to be otherwise
and where noted ($'000}.

3l e
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Note $'000 £'000

Life Reinsurance Premium Income 98,123 78,164
Retrocession Expense - Premium (98,123) (78,164)
Net Reinsurance Premium Revenue - -
Investment Revenue 5 24 51
Total Income 24 51
Life Reinsurance Claims Expense {34,108) (19,990)
Retrocession Recoveries - Claims 34,106 19,990
Net Claims Expense - -
Life Reinsurance Commission Expense {59,211} (62,343)
Retrocession Recoveries - Commission 59,211 62,343
Operating Expenses - -
Movement in net Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities 6 - -
Total Claims and Expenses - -
Profit before Income Tax 24 51
Income Tax Expense 7 7 (14
Profit after Income Tax 17 37
Other Comprehensive Income net of Tax ' - -
Total Comprehensive Profit for the year 17 37
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2016

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Receivables

Ceded Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Payables

Provisions

Assumed Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
EQUITY
Contribuled Equity

Retained Earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

Note $'000

$'000

8 2,908 2,891
9 156,060 158,724
6 (205,507) (181,861)
{46,539) (20,246)

10 153,290 158,025
2,771 700

6 (205,507) {181,861)
(49,446) (23,136}

2,907 2,890

2,740 2,740

167 150

2,807 2,890

Financial Report 2016
COMPANY NUMBER 3207487

Name in print: Mark KOCIANCIC

Director of SGL SE

Date: 28 Aprit 2017

vt

Director of SGL SE

Name in print: Romain LAUNAY
Date: 28 April 2017
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Contributed Retained Total for

Equity Earnings the year

$'000 £'000 $'000
At 1 January 2016 2,740 150 2,890
Contributed Equity - - .
Profit for the year - 17 17
At 31 December 2016 2,740 167 2,907

Contributed Retained Total for

Equity Earnings the year

$'000 $'000 $'000

At 1 January 2015 2,090 13 2,203

Contributed Equity 650 - 650

Profit for the year - 37 37

At 31 December 2015 2,740 150 2,890
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

$'000

Note

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

interest Received {net of withclding tax) 17 37
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 8(ii) 17 37
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities - -
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Contributed Equity - 650
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities - _ 650
.Net increase in Cash Held ' 17 687
Cash at the beginning of the financial year 2,891 2,204
Cash at the end of the financial year 8(i) 2,908 2,891
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART CF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

NCGTE 1. Corporate Information

SGL SE is a profit-oriented. entity incorporated as a French overseas company, under the New Zealand Companies Act
1993, and operating in New Zealand as a Branch. The direct and ultimate parent of SGL SE is SCOR SE, a company

incorporated in France and listed on the Euronext Paris.
The life reinsurance operations of the Branch consist solely of non-investment-linked business.

Non-investment-linked business is business in which a licensed entity issues a contract where the reinsured benefit is not
directly linked to the market value of investments held. These benefits are payable on death, or on the occurrence of an
insured event such as injury, illness or disability. The risk of the occurrence of the event, which crystallises the payment of

the insured benefit, is borne by the reinsurer.

WUTE 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial report are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. There have been no significant changes to
accounting policies during the financial year.

a) Statement of Compliance

The financia! statements of the Branch comply with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards (NZ IFRS), and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards as appropriate for profit-oriented entities.

The financial report also complies with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS} as issued by the international

Accounting Standards Board.
b) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on an ongoing concern basis and in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand (NZ GAAP). The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013, Companies Act 1993, Financial Reporting Act 2013, and the
Insurance {Prudential Supervision) Act 2610.

For the purposes of complying with NZ GAAP, the entity is a for-profit entity,

The financial report is presented in New Zealand dollars, which is the Branch’s functional and presentation currency, and

all values are rounded to the nearest thousand ($000) unless ctherwise stated.

The accompanying statement of financial position has been prepared using the liquidity format of presentation. The

financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous pericd.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

c) Data

The Branch is dependent on the accuracy and timeliness of premium, in-force, and claims data received from its ceding

companies. The valuation of liabilities is mainly dependent on the data as provided by ceding companies.
d) Early adoption of standards

The Branch has not elected to early adopt, in this financial report, any new standards, amendments or interpretations that
are issued but not yet effective, including improvements to NZ IFRSs, for the year ended 31 December 2016.

These new standards and interpretations, when applied in future periods, are not expected to have a material impact on

the financial position or perfoermance of the Branch.
e} Specific Accounting Policies
i. Life Reinsurance Premium

Premiums are recognised as revenue on an accruals basis. A provision for unearned premiums is included
in the actuarial valuation of liabilities. Outstanding premiums are included as an asset in the Statement

of Financial Position.
ii. Investment Revenue

All investment income is recognised as revenue on an accruals basis. Consistent with the principles of
fair value accounting for investment assets, movements in the valuation of investment assets are

recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

fnterest income is brought to account on an accruals basis when the entity obtains the right to receive

the interest income.
iii. Life Reinsurance Claims

Claims are reccgnised when the liability t¢ the cedant under the reinsurance contract has been
established or upon notification of the reinsured event,

Claims are treated directly as an expense when a liability to the cedant is estimated and reported to the

branch.

Reserves for claims incurred but not reported, claims reported but not admitted and claims considered

tikely to arise are included in the actuarial valuation of reinsurance.contract liabilities.
iv. Expenses

All costs are charged to operating expenses as incurred.

| e
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

V. Retrocession Expense

Premiums ceded to reinsurers under retrocession cantracts are recorded as an outwards reinsurance
expense and are recognised over the period of indemnity of the retrocession contract in accordance with

the expected pattern of the incidence of risk.
vi. Retrocession Recoveries

Reinsurance recoveries reduce gross claims and commissions expense to determine net positions.
Amounts reccverable are assessed in accordance with the terms of the retrocession contracts, which is

in a manner similar to the assessment of outstanding claims or commissions.

Recoveries are measured as the present value of the expected future receipts, calculated on the same

basis as the provision for outstanding claims or commissions.
vii. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand that is available on demand and deposits that are held at call with
financial institutions. Cash and cash equivalents are measured at fair value, being the principal amount.

Statement of cash flows
The following are the definitions of the terms used in the statement of cash flows:

(i) Operating activities include all transactions and other events that are not investing or
financing activities.

(i) investing activities are those activities relating to the acquisition, holding, and disposal cf

property, plant, and equipment and of investments.

{iii) Financing activities are those activities relating to changes in the equity and debt structure of
the Branch.

viii. Investments and other financial assets

Investments and financial assets in the scope of NZ IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are categorised as either financial assets at fair value through profit ar loss, leans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, or available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the investments were acquired or originated. Designation is re-

evaluated at each reporting date, but there are restrictions on reclassifying to other categories.

The Branch has determined that all assets held within the Branch are assets backing policy liahilities of
the life reinsurance business. As these assets are managed on a fair value bhasis and are reported on this

basis, they have been vatued at fair value through profit or loss wherever the applicable standard aliows.

10| &
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Investments in financial assets are initially recognised at fair value determined as the purchase cost of
the asset, exclusive of any transaction costs. '

Subsequent to initial recognition, the fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets are determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at the close of business on
the reporting date. For investments with no active market, fair values are determined using valuation
techniques. Such techniques include: using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument that is substantially the same; discounted cash flow analysis;
and option pricing models, making as much use of available and supportable market data as possible

and keeping judgemental inputs to a minimum.
ix. Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value. Receivables related to technical operations are
recognised and carried at billed amount. No amounts have been provided for any uncollectible amounts.

Interest income is brought to account on an accruals basis when the entity obtains the right to receive

the interest income,
x. Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Branch prior to the end of the

year, which are unsettled. Payables are generally recognised at fair value,
xi. Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities

Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities in the statement of financial position and the increase or decrease
in policy liabilities in the Statement of Comprehensive Income have been calculated in accordance with
the New Zealand Society of Actuaries Professional Standard No. 20 - Determination of Life Insurance
Policy Liabilities {('PS20"). Life reinsurance contracts are accounted for in accordance with the

requirements of NZ IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.

The policy liabilities are calculated on a best estimate basis. Under PS20 the policy liabitity is required to

provide for:
{i} Best Estimate Liabilities
(ii} The value of future expected profit margins 1o be released as services are provided

The policy liability is calculated using an accumulation approach as permitted under PS20 and comprises

the following:
(i} Unearned premium reserve
{ii) Outstanding claim reserves

(iii) Detferred acquisition costs (asset or negative liability)

il K==
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Deferred Acquisition Costs are determined from initial commission payments using a methodology that
amortises the DAC according to the present value of future gross margins {premiums less renewal

caommissions, claims and maintenance expenses).

The measurement of life reinsurance contract liabilities is subject to actuarial assumpticns. Assumptions
made in the calculation of the life reinsurance contract liability at-each reporting date are based on best
estimates at that date. Best Estimate Assumptions must be made about the future cost of the risks
accepted and services provided, including probabilities of occurrence, having regard to available
statistical and other evidence subject to any requirements in PS20. The assumptions used in the
calculation of the life reinsurance contract liabilities are reviewed at each reporting date. The
assumptions should be reviewed against the entity's own experience and management pract.ices,
published information on industry experience and emerging trends (both in New Zealand, and where
relevant, overseas) and professional standards. A summary of the significant actuarial methads and

assumptions used is contained in NOTE 4.
Xit. Taxes
Current tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the Statement of Financial Position
balance date.

Defarred tax

Deferred tax is accounted for using the comprehensive balance sheet liability method in respect of
temporary differences arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the correspending tax base of those items.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary ditferences at the tax rates that are
expected to apply when the assets are recovered or liabilities are settled. The relevant tax rates are
applied to the cumulative amounts of deductible and taxable temporary differences to measure the
deferred tax asset or liability.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it
is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and

losses,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reparting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will aliow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off

current tax assets against current income tax liabilities.

Deferred tax, including amaounts in respect of life reinsurance contracts, is not discounted to present

value.
Income tax expense

The income tax expense is the tax payable on taxable income for the current period, hased on the
tncome tax rate for each jurisdiction and adjusted for changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and unused tax losses,

xiii. Other Taxes

All revenues, expenses and certain assets are recognised net of goods and services taxes (GST) except
where the GST is not recoverable. In these circumstances, the GST is included in the related asset or
expense. Receivables and payables are reported inclusive of GST. The net GST payable to ar recoverable
from the tax authorities as at halance date is included as a receivable or payable in the balance sheet,

xiv.  Allocation of Operating Results

All of the operating result is allocated to the Branch. There are no participating policy owners,

NOTE 3, Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates, and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continuaily
evaluates its judgements and estimates in relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue,
and expenses. Management bases its judgements and estimates on historical experience and on other
various factors; it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis

of the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions and may

materially affect financial results or the financial position reported in future periods.

Policy liabilities arising from life reinsurance contracts are calculated at each reporting date using
mathematical and statistical models. The valuations are prepared by appropriately qualified and
experienced actuaries based on internationally recognised actuarial methods set out in Professional
Standards issued by the New Zealand Society of Actuaries, a full member of the International Actuarial
Association. The methodology takes into account the risks and uncertainties of the particular classes of
business written,

13| SO
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

The key factors that affect the estimation of these liabilities are:

* The cost of providing benefits and administering these contracts;
. Mortality and morbidity experience on life reinsurance products;
» Persistency experience, which affects the entity’s ability to recover the cost of acquiring new

business over the lives of the contracts;
. Retrocession arrangements in place;
. Other factors such as regulation, competition, interest rates, the performance of the capital

markets and general economic conditions affect the level of these liabilities.

The uncertainiies surrounding these assumptions mean that it is likely that the actual observed claims
incidence will vary from the fiability estimated at the reporting date.

Further details of the nature of these assumptions and conditions may be found in the relevant notes to

the financial statements.

WNOTE 4. Summary of significant actuarial methods and assumptions

According to section 77(1) of the Insurance {Prudential Supervision) Act 2010, the Appointed Actuary, Mr James Hickey,
Deloitte, must review the actuarial information in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements. The Appointed
Actuary is satisfied as to the accuracy of the data from which the policy liabilities have been determined. A separate report,
the Financial Condition Report, covers life reinsurance contract liabilities and regulatory capital requirements. The effective

date of the Appointed Actuary’s advice and of the policy liabilities and solvency reserves calculation is 31 December 2016.
a) Appointed Actuary's opinion

Senior management receives a Financial Condition Report (FCR) annually from the Appointed Actuary of the Branch in
accordance with the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010. The purpose of the FCR is to provide the Appcinted
Actuary’s objective assessment of the Branch’s overall financial condition. It considers, among other things, the material
risks facing the Branch that, in the Appointed Actuary’s opinion, pose a threat to its ability to remain financially solvent

now and in the future.
b) Actuarial Assumptions

The Accumulation method of valuation is used for SGL SE NZ product groups {i.e. Retail Lump Sum Risk and Retail
Disability Incomne).

Systematic release of planned margin is achieved through the calculation of Deferred Acquisition Costs. Profit carriers are

implicit in the Accumulation method used.

Allowance has been made for Incurred But Not Reported dlaims (IBNR), Admitted But Not Paid claims (ABNP), Reported But
Not Assessed claims (RBNA), Disability income Claims In the Course of Payment (CICP), and Unearned Premium Reserves
(UPR).

u| e
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Best estimate claim assurnptions are primarily based on actual experience observed on the reinsured portfolio.

Best estimate lapse assumptions are primarily based cn actual experience observed by underwriting year and policy

duration with adjustments to recognise the lapse experience is not yel fully developed for all policy years.
<) Impact of Changes in Assumptions

The 31 December 2016 claim assumption was reduced from a loss ratio of 39.6% to 36.8%. The impact of changes in

actuarial assumptions is immaterial on a net of retrocession basis.
d) Sensitivity Analysis

The Branch conducts sensitivity analyses to quantify the exposure to risk of changes in the key underlying variables that
affect profits. The valuations included in the reported results are the Branch’s best estimate of future performance and are
calculated using certain assumptions about these variables. The movement in any key variable will affect the performance

and net assets of the Branch and as such represents a risk.

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the current year possible changes in key assumptions as at 31 December
2016.

10% Increase in Mortality and Morbidity Decrease of 127,825 -
10% Increase in Lapses Decrease of 1,074,631 -

10% Increase in Maintenance Expenses Increase of 542,543 -
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

HOTE S, Investment Revenue

$'000 $'000

Interest, Dividend and Other Revenue:
Interest Incorme from Cash and Cash Equivalents 24 51
Total Investment Revenue 24 51

MOTE b, Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities

$'000 $'000

Assumed Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities (205,507} (181,861}
minus Ceded Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities {205,507 (181,861)
Net Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities - -
Movement in Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities
Assumed Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities 23,646 17,694
minus Ceded Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities 23,646 17,694
Movement in Net Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities - -

16| ©
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016

NOTE 7. lncome Tax

The following disclosures reflect the current and deferred tax movements on the results of the Branch for tr

reporting period.

{a) Income tax (balance sheet)

Income tax expense for the year

Income tax paid during the year 7 14

Current income tax movement - -

{b) Numerical reconciliation of income tax expense to prima facie tax payable
A reconciliation of the differences between prima facie tax, calculated as 28% of the profit before
income tax for the period and the actual income tax expense recognised in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income for the period is as follows:

$'000
Profit before Income Tax 24 51
Tax (expense) at the New Zealand tax rate of 28% {7} (14)
Tax effect of non-taxable amounts - -
Tax effect of non-deductible amounts - -
Income tax expense 7 (14)
Profit after Income Tax 17 37

17| <




Financial Report 2016
SCOR e COMPANY NUMBER 3207487

“he Ant & Srience o ok

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2016 :

(¢) Tax Losses
There are no unused tax losses for which a deferred tax asset has not been recognised.
(d) Taxation Basis

The principal elements for the calculation of the taxable income are as follows:

(i Investment earnings made up of interest received
(i} Prerniums Earned
{iiiy Other Income

The allowable deductions for each taxable class of business in New Zealand include:

(@ Claims Payments

(ii) Renewal Commissions

(iii) General Management Expenses

(iv) Other Expenses referable to the business (such as Management Fees )

v The movement in the life reinsurance contract liabilities for the period {excluding deferred acquisition costs

written off)

“e11E & Cash and Cash Equivalents

i} Reconciliation of Cash
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash includes cash on hand that is available on demand,
plus deposits held at call. Cash at the end of the financial period as shown in the Statement of Cash Flows

is reconciled to the related items in the Statement of Financial Position:

$'000 $'000

Cash at Bank 2,908 2,891
Total Cash 2,908 2,891

18] @




SCOR i

The e & anienre ol Bk

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Financial Report 2016

COMPANY NUMBER 3207487

ii) Reconciliation of the Gains & {(Losses) from Operating Activities after Income Tax to net Cash

Flows from Operating Activities

Gains from Operating Activities after Income Tax

Change in Assets and Liabilities during the financial year:
Decrease in Outstanding Premiums
Decrease / {Increase) in Sundry Debtors
Decrease in Ceded Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities
(Decrease) / Increase in Accounts Payables
Increase in Provisions

Decrease in Assumed Life Reinsurance Contract Liabilities

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

NOTE ¢ Receivables

Amounts due from SCOR Global Life SE - Singapore branch
For ceded transactions
For Goods & Services Tax refund
For Whitholding Tax refund

Outstanding Premiums
Total Receivables

Expected to be realised within 12 months

17 37
2,664 {5,394)
23,646 17,694
(4,735) 4,961
2,071 433
{23,646} {17.694)
17 37

$'000

142,055 146,240
12,011 12,484
1,450 -
544 -
156,060 158,724
544 -
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NOTE 10, Payables

$'000 $'000

Amount owed to SCOR Globai Life SE - Singapore branch

For Retrocession 153,271 157,305
Amount owed to the IRD for Goods & Services Tax 19 -
Trade payables - 720
Total Payables 153,290 158,025
Expected to be settled within 12 months - 720

HOoE 1t Auditor's Remuneration

$'000 $'000

The auditor of the Branch is Ernst & Young.
Amaounts received or due and receivable by Ernst & Young
(Australia) for:
- An audit of the financial report of the entity 19 20
- Other services in relation to the entity:
Preparation of paper: Accounting Memo - 5
19 25

NCTE 12, Related Party Disclosures

a) The Directors of SGL 5E during the year were:

s Denis KESSLER

o  Philippe TRAINAR (resigned 17 May 2016)
+  Mark KOCIANCIC

o Frieder KNOPLING

« Romain LAUNAY {appointed 17 May 2016)
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b) Ultimate Controlling Entity:

SGLSEis a profit-oriented entity incorporated as a French overseas company, under the New Zealand Companies Act
1993, and operating in New Zealand as a Branch. The direct and ultimate parent of SGL SE is SCOR SE, a company both
domiciled and incorporated in France and listed on the Euronext Paris.

¢) The following related party transactions occurred during the financial year:
Related Party Transactions

The Branch has in place a retrocession agreement with SCOR Global Life SE Singapore Branch. Standard & Poor’s (S&P) has
upgraded SCOR’s Insurer Financial Strength rating to 'AA- stable outlook’ from ‘A+ positive outlook’ and raised the Group
counterparty credit ratings to 'AA-/A-1+' from 'A+/A-1".

Fconomic Dependency

It is also noted that the Branch is reliant on SGL SE to provide all financial support to meet its business commitments. It is
also noted that the Branch fully relies on SGL SE to comply with the solvency reguirements under the RBNZ “Solvency

Standard for Life Insurance Business”.

$'000
by related to related Revenue /
o
Amounts owed parties* parties* (Expense)

SCOR Global Life SE - Singapore branch
Retrocession - 153,271 (4,806)
Goads & Services Tax refund 12,011 - -
Ceded transaction recoveries 142,055 - -
Witholding Tax refund 1,450 - -

155,516 153,271 {4,806)

$'000
Amounts owed by relz!ted to rela.ted Revenue /
parties* parties* (Expense)
SCOR Global Life SE - Singapore branch
Retrocession - 157,305 4,169
Goods & Services Tax refund 12,484 - -
Ceded transaction recoveries 146,241 - -
Witholding Tax refund - - -
158,725 157,305 4,169

* The amounts are classified as receivables and payables, respectively.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

NCTE 13, Events Subsequent to Balance Date

In the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this report, other than as disclosed, no item,
transaction or event of a material nature has arisen that is likely to significantly affect the operations of the Branch or the

state of affairs of the entity in future financial periods.

NOTE 14, Commitments, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

SCOR Global Life SE and its subsidiaries regularly take part in judiciary and arbitration procedures, within the narmal
framework of their activities. However, 10 the best of the knowledge cf the Directors of the Branch, there does not exist,
an the date of approva!l of these financial statements, any litigation likely to have or have had in the recent past significant

impact on the financial situation, the activity and operating results of the Branch

i

REOTE 15 QOther Life Reinsurance Disclosures

Capital requirements of the Life Entity

The Branch's main objective is fo safequard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide

returns and benefits for its stakeholders while maintaining the RBNZ solvency requirements.

The primary source of capital used is total equity attributable to owners. Total equity attributable to owners eguates 1o
capital as defined in the Solvency Standard. Regulatory capital is made up of two components, actual solvency capital, and
minimum solvency capital with the difference representing the solvency margin. The calculation of the solvency margin for

the Branch is detailed below.

The Branch satisfied all externally imposed capital requirements that it was subject to during the year ended 31 December
2016, No changes were made in the objectives, policies, or pracesses for managing capital during the year.

Solvency Information

Solvency requirements established by the RBNZ are in place to reinforce safeguards for policyholders’ interests and
primarily relate to the Branch’s ability to meet future claims payments. The Branch adheres to the Solvency Standard for
Life Insurance Business issued by the RBNZ in August 2011 and guidance from the New Zealand Society of Actuaries
{'NZSA")

Separate to policy liabilities recognised in the balance sheet, a life reinsurer shall disclose its requlatory solvency position.
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The Solvency Margin is designed to give a reasonable expectation that an entity has sufficient assets:

¢ 1o meet its obligations to existing policyholders, including appropriate allowances for future bonuses
and to creditors under a range of adverse conditions; and
s tc meet its obligations to policyholders and creditors should all policies discontinue and current

surrender values be paid.
These additional reserves provide a cushion against adverse experience in managing long-term risks.

The Branch’s unaudited solvency return calculation results at 31 December 2016 were:

000 $'000
Actual Solvency Capital 2,908 2,891
Minimum Solvency Capital 1,003 1,327
Solvency Margin . 1,905 1,563

Solvency ratio 2.90 2.18

NOTE 18 Risk Management
Risk Management Framework

The Branch's activities expose it to a variety of financial and nan-financial risks. As the Branch is an entity within the SCOR
Group, it works within the context of the SCOR Group risk management objectives and structure.

Day to day management of the Branch is the responsibility of the Branch’s Chief Executive Officer (CEQ). The CEC
recommends changes in the business, performance, goals, strategies, and plans of the Branch, The CEQ monitors
aggregate risk data and make overall risk management decisions. The two risks with potentially the most serious outcomes
are counter-party failure or inadequate capital funding. Both are deemed to be unlikely.

SGL SE's Board of Directors {the Board) recognises that effective risk management is considered tc be critical to the
achievement of the Group's objectives. The Board has in place an integrated framework of controls designed to safeguard
the Group’s assets and interests and to ensure the integrity of its reporting. The Board requires and sets high standards of
corporate governance and continually reviews its governance practices in the fight of best practice. The Board has
responsibility for ensuring an appropriate Risk Management Strategy is in place, for ensuring it is aligned with strategic

business objectives, and for monitoring management’s performance against this policy.
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The Company's Risk Management Framework {RMF) is subject to periodical reviews, updated for material changes as they

occur and is approved by the Beard. The Branch is mainly exposed to the following categories of market risks;

Risk of financial loss and inability to meet liabilities due to inadequate/inappropriate reinsurance product

insurance Risk . o o . \ . ) ;
e his design, pricing, underwriting, concentration risk, reserving, claims and/or retrocession management

The risk of loss to an insurer arising from a party to a contract or transaction with the insurer not being

Credit risk able to meet its obligations

The risk of a change in value caused by a deviation of the actual interest rates from the expected

Interest rate risk interest rates

The risk that that an insurer doesn’t have access to cash at the time the need for cash arises. It can arise

Liquidity risk in relation ta liabilities (e.q. claims} and assets (e.g. investments)

Insurance Risk

The life reinsurance business undertaken by the Branch involves a number of risks concerned with the pricing, acceptance,

and management of the maortality, morbidity, and longevity risks accepted from policyholders,

Key objectives in managing insurance risk are:
{# To ensure sound business practices are in place for underwriting risks and claims management;
(il To ensure solvency and capital requirements are met.

insurance risks are controlled through pricing contrals, policies, and techniques, the use of underwriting procedures and
adequate premium rates and policy charges. Tight controls are maintained over claims management practices to ensure

the correct and timely payment of reinsurance claims.
The key processes in place to mitigate insurance risk include the folowing:

(i)  the setting and adherence to pricing controls and policies that reflect the objective of avoiding poor risks and
writing profitable business;

(i) the setting and adherence to underwriting guidetines that determine policies and procedures for acceptance of
risk;

(i)  the setting of formal claims acceptance limits and the reqular review and updating of claims experience data;

(iv)  the reduction in the concentration of insurance risk through diversification, the Branch aims to maintain a
portfolio of policyholders with a broad spread of reinsurance risk types, ages, sexes, occupation classes and
geographicai locations for the individual and group risk business; '

{v)  the Branch enters into retrocession arrangernents to manage earnings volatility from statistical variations or
adverse deterioration;

{vii the maintenance of appropriate actuarial reserves including reserves to cover claims incurred but not yet

reported, reported but not admitted and reopened claims;
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(vii) the identification and consistent monitoring against budget projections derived from the actuarial projections
models of external variables which impact claims cash flow such as mortality and marbidity experience, claims
frequency and persistency; and

(viil managing of risk exposures using various analyses and valuation technigues, including stochastic madelling, to
calculate the capital required under adverse risk scenarios.

Concentration of insurance risk is mitigated through diversification of risk, for example by benefit type, insurance business,

and industry segments and with retrocession coverage.
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that arises from a counterparty failing to meet their contractual commitments in full and on
time. The Branch is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities and from its financing activities, including depaosits
with banks and financial institutions, and other financial instruments. The Branch does not invest in derivatives.

Investments in financial instruments are only dealt with on recognised exchanges and via over-the-counter contracts. The
counterparties to over-the-counter contracts are limited to companies and governments, with primarily investment grade
credit ratings from a recognised credit rating agency, and are normally banks operating in New Zealand. Credit
managerﬁent (credit rating and credit limit controls) policies are in place to limit exposure to any one counterparty as a

proportion of the investment portfolio.

Retrocession recoveries, credit risk with respect to retrocession programs is minimised by placement of cover with the

Branch’s parent entity or cne of its branches.

There were no financial assets that are past due or impaired at balance date (2075: Nil}. The credit quality of financial
assets that are either past due or impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if available) or to
historical information about counterparty default rates.

Cash and cash equivalents are represented by current accounts with major New Zealand hanks. The interest rate is variable
and cash is available at call.

The Branch has policies in place to ensure that services are performed for customers with an appropriate credit history and

cash is held with financial institutions of high credit-worthiness.

The Branch trades only with recognised, creditworthy third parties, and therefore does not require collateral or other
security to support credit risk exposures,
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Concentration of crediit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists if a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities and have similar economic
characteristics that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in
economic conditions. The concentration of credit risk on financial assets is generally the carrying amount, net of any
provisions for doubtful debts.

Credit concentration analysis is based on the counterparty, industry and geographical location of the financial assets the
Branch holds.

interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss of Branch’s earnings or capital arising from unfavourable movements in interest rates,
including changes in the absolute levels of interest rates, the shape of the yield curve, the margin between different yield

curves and the volatility of interest rates.

Management of risks associated with investments undertaken by the Branch, including interest rate risk is subject to the

relevant regulatory requirements.
Sensitivity Analysis

The following analysis demonstrates the impact of a 100 basis peint change in New Zealand interest rates, with all other
variables held constant. Given the volatility experienced in the market during the last year, a movement of 100 basis points

(2015:100 basis points) is considered reasonably possible and has been applied to the sensitivity analysis.

After tax profit and other comprehensive income would have been affected as follows:

Impact on the Branch’s result after tax $'000
Change in interest rates of: + 1% {100 basis points} 21 18
- 1% (100 basis points} 20 {18)

The Branch does not hold any interest bearing financial liabilities.
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Branch will encounter difficulties in meeting its debt obligaticons, or otner cash outflows, as

they fall due because of a lack of liquid assets or access to adeguate funding on acceptable terms.

Prudent liquidity risk management requires the maintenance of sufficient cash and access to funding to meet current and
future obligations of the Branch. The Branch manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of assets and liabilities.
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Economic Dependency

The Branch is reliant on SGL SE to provide all financial support to meet its business commitments. It is also noted that the
Branch fully relies on SGL SE to comply with the solvency requirements under the RBNZ “Solvency Standard for Life

Insurance Business”.

There has heen no material change in the liquidity risk faced by the Branch or the policies and processes for managing the

risk during the period.

NOTE 17, Fair Values of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction. Fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted
market prices at balance date. The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined
using valuation techniques. Refer below for details of valuation methods used for each categeory of financial assets and
liabilities.

The carrying amounts of all financial assets and liabilities reasonably approximate their fair values. The following methods

and assumptions were used by the Branch in estimating the fair values of financial instruments.

0] Cash and cash equivalents: carrying amount reasonably approximates its fair value.
(i The carrying value of receivables and other financial liabilities, adjusted for impairment values when

applicable, reasonably approximate their fair values.

Financial Instruments of the Branch

$'000 $'000
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,908 2,891
Receiyables 156,060 158,724
Total Financial Assets 158,968 161,615
Payables 153,290 158,025
Provisions 2,771 700
Total Financial Liabilities | 156,061 158,725

At balance date, the Branch had no material financial assets exposed to New Zealand variable interest rate risk (2015: nil).
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Fair value hierarchy

The Branch uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation

technique:

e Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e level 2: other techniques for which all inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly or indirectly.

e level 3: technigues that use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on

observable market data.

At balance date, the Branch had no financial assets determined and disclosed using valuation techniques (2015: nil).
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
For the year ended 31 December 2016

Ernst & Young Fei: +G} 2 U248 SH5D
200 George Street Fax: @1 2 9248 DYLY
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia ey comiay Chartered Accountants

P o
Buiiémq a better GFO Box 2646 Sydney NIV 2001

working warld

Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of SCOR Global Life SE
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial staterents of the New Zealand Branch of SCOR Global Life SE on pages 4to
28, which comprise the statement of financial position of the New Zealand Branch of SCOR Globat Life SE
asat 31 December 2016, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes inequity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended of the New Zealand Branch of SCOR Global Life SE,
andthe notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.
In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 4 to 28 present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the New Zealand Branch of SCOR Giobal Life SE as at 31 December 2016 and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with New Zealand
Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and international Financial Reporting
Standards.
This report is made solely to the company's shareholders. Our audit has been undertaken so that we
might state to the company's shareholders those matters we are required to state to them inan auditor's
report and for no other purpose. Tothe fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
respansibility to anyone other than the company and the company's shareholders for our audit work, for
this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {(New Zealand). Cur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibitities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the New Zealand Branch of SCOR Global Life SE in accordance with Professional
andEthicalStandard1{revised)Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitionersissuedbythe New
Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
ouropinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interest in, the New Zealand
Branch of SCOR Global Life SE. Partners and employees of our firm may deal with the New Zealand
Branch of SCOR Global Life SE an normal terms within the ordinary course of trading activities of the
business of the New Zealand Branch of SCOR Global Life SE.

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible, on behalf of the entity, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting
Standards and International Financlal Reporting Standards, and for such internal control asthe directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statemenis, the directors are responsible for assessing on behalf of the New
Zealand Branch of SCOR Global Life SE's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the New Zealand Branch of SCOR Global Life SE or cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so. '

A membar firm of Emst & Youna Global Limited
Lisbillty imited by & schame approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives areto obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asawhole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report thatincludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis nota
guarantee thatanaudit conducted inaccordance with International Standards on Auditing (New
Zealand) willi always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraudorerrorand are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expectedto influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the
External Reporting Board website:

https:/fwww xrb.govt.nz/Site/Auditing_Assurance_Standards/Current_Standards/Page8.aspx. This
description forms part of our auditor’s report.

(:—‘:»4. L 4 " .\/.u«:_yf
Ernst &Young

Sydney
28 April 2017




Ernst & Young Tel +61 2 9248 5555
200 George Strest Fax: +61 2 9248 595¢
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia ey.comfau

Buiiding a better GPC Box 2646 Sydney NSW 2001
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Registrar of Companies 28 April 2017
PO Box 5771

Auckland 1141

New Zealand

Dear Sirs
I, Louise Burns of Ernst & Young Australia, am a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in

Australia and my membership number is 9907032, Our firm was responsible for the audit of the New
Zealand branch of SCOR Global Life SE and | was the signing partner on the engagement.

Yours faithfully

kyﬁm«——ﬂ
Louise Burns

Partner
Sydney

Amember firm of Emst & Young Global Limited
Liabiiity limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation



- Deloitte Consulting Pty Ltd
ACN 611 750 648
® Grosvenor Place

225 George Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000
Australia

Phone: +61 2 9322 7000
www, deloitte.com.au

27 April 2017

The Directors

SCOR Giobal Life SE (New Zealand Branch)
Level 33

1 O'Connell Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Directors

Report in respect of Section 78 of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 as at 31
December 2016.

SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch)

This is the Appointed Actuary’s report for SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch) prepared in respect of
the requirements of Section 78 of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010.

a) Actuary
James Hickey
b) Work Carried Out

I have reviewed the actuarial information used in the Financial Statements and the calculation of the
Solvency Margin for SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch).

1 have completed my review into the financiai condition of SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch) and
documented my findings in my separate Financiai Condition Report.

¢) Scope and Limitations
1 have investigated the financial position SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch) only.

My opinion on the financial position of the SCOR Global Life SE {(New Zealand Branch) is formed on the
hasis of the Audited Financial Statements of SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch).

d)} Relationships and Other Interests

I have no other relationship with SCOR Global Life SE {(New Zealand Branch) other than that of Actuary.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitie Touche Tohmatsu Limited, 2 UK private company limited by guarantee, and its network of member firms, each of which is a
fegally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com/au/about for a detailed description of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
and its member firms.

The entity named herein is a legally separate and independent entity. In providing this document, the author only acts in the named capadty and dees not act in any
other capacity. Nothing in this document, nor any related attachments or communications or services, have any capacity to bind any other entity under the “Deloitte”
network of member firms (including those operating in Australia).

Liabtlity limited by a scheme approved under Professicnal Standards Legislation,

Member of Deleitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited




Deloitte.

e) Information obtained

I have obtained all information I have required for my investigation, having appropriate regard for the size
and nature of the business of SCOR Global Life SE (New Zeatand Branch).

f) Actuarial Opinion
In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective;

+ The actuarial information contained in the financial statements of SCOR Global Life SE (New
Zealand Branch) has been included appropriately.

+ The actuarial information used in the financial statements of SCOR Global Life SE {New Zealand
Branch} has been used appropriately.

g} Solvency Margin

In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch) is maintaining
the solvency margin that applies under a condition imposed under section 21(2)(b) of the Insurance
{Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 at the 31 December 2016.

h) Statutory Funds

In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective SCOR Glcobal Life SE (New Zealand Branch) is maintaining
the solvency margins that apply in respect of its statutory funds under a condition imposed under section
21(2)(c) of the Insurance {Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 at 31 December 2016.

Yours sincerely
o A

Pt

James Hickey
Appointed Actuary

SCOR Global Life New Zealand
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To the Shareholders,

in compliance with the assignment entrusted to us by your general meeting of shareholders,
present our report for the year ended 31 December 2016 on:

+ the audit of the annuat financial statements of Scor Global Life, which are appended to
this report;

+ the justification for our assessments;
» the specific verifications and information required by law.

These financial statements have been approved by the board of directors. On the basis of
our audit, it is our role to express an opinion conceming these financial statements.

| - Opinion on the annual financial statements

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards applicable in Franice.
These standards require that we carry out adequate checks so as to obtain reasonable
assurance that the annual financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
consists of examining, on a test basis or using other selective methods, the information in
support of the amounts and disclosures in the annual financial statements. It also consists of
assessing the accounting policies followed and significant estimates used, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We consider that the
information that we have collected is sufficient and appropriate as a basis for our opinion.

We certify that in light of French accounting rules and policies, the annual financial
statements are true and accurate and give a fair view of the resuits of the operations carried
out during the past financial year, as well as of the company’s financial position and assets
-and liabilities at the end of such financial year.

Expert

Traducteur-injamrate \
C‘_""*’Mar;s
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Pursuant to the provisions of Article L. 823-9 of the French Commercial Code (Code de
commerce) regarding the justifications for our assessments, we draw your attention to the
following matters:

+ Notes 5.1.1 and 5.1.2 of the notes to the financial statements describe the methods used
to measure the technical losses generated by mergers that are recognised in goodwill.
These notes also describe the amortisation methods and the annual impairment tests
applied to these assets.

We have verified the amortisation methods and the application of the impairment tests, as
well as the forecasts of future income and the other assumptions used for this purpose.
We have verified that notes 5.1.1 and 5.2.2 of the notes to the annual financial
statements provide appropriate information.

s As stated in notes 5.1.8 to 5.1.10 of the notes to the annual financial statements, the
underwriting items specific to reinsurance are estimated on the basis of reinsurance
commitments or on statistical and actuarial bases, particularly the reinsurance
underwriting estimates recognised as receivables generated by insurance and
reinsurance fransactions, underwriting reserves assumed and ceded, and deferred
acquisition costs. The methods used to calculate these estimates are described in the
notes of the notes to the financial statements.

Our work consisted in assessing the data and assumptions used by management on
which the estimates are based, with regard to the experience of your company, the
regulatory and economic environment, as well as the overall consistency of these
assumptions. We have verified that appropriate information is provided in the notes of the
notes to the annual financial statements.

¢ Notes 5.1.2, 5.1.11, 5.2 and 5.3.7 of the notes to the annual financial statements describe
the principles and methods used to update the measurement and impairment of
investments and derivative instruments.

We have reviewed the methods applied to measure and recognise impairment of financial
instruments. Firstly, we have ensured that the methods used to measure financial instruments
are appropriate and, secondiy, we have reviewed and tested the control process set up by
management for recognising impairment. We have verified that the information provided in
the aforementioned notes of the notes to the annual financial statements is appropriate.

The assessments thus made are part of our audit of the annual financial statements as a
whole and have, therefore, contributed to our opinion, as stated in the first part of this report.

Hi - Specific verifications and information

In accordance with the auditing standards applicabie in France, we have also performed the
specific verification required by taw.

We have no observations to make regarding the truthfulness of the information contained in
the board of directors’ management report and in the documents sent to the shareholders
regarding the company’'s financial position and the annual financial statements, or !ts

consxstency with the annual financiat statements. However, it is not our role to g
opinion on whether the prudential information concerning solvency that is taken i

SCOR GLOBAL LIFE
Financial year ended 31 December 2016




report required by Article L. 355-5 of the French Insurance Code (Code des Assurances) is
truthful and consistent with the annual financial statements.

Concerning the information provided pursuant to the provisions of Article L. 225-102-1 of the
French Commercial Code on remuneration and benefits paid to corporate officers and
commitments made {o them, we have verified its consistency with the financial statements or
with the data used to prepare these financial statements and, where appropriate, with the
information collected by your company from the companies that control it or that it controls.
Based on this work, we certify the accuracy and faimess of this information.

Paris — La Défense, 30 March 2017

The Statutory Auditors
MAZARS ERNST & YOUNG Audlt
{(illegible signature) (illegible signature) (illegible signature)
Jean-Claude Pauly Guiflaume Wadoux Guillaume Fontaine
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SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE YEAR

This section entitled "Significant events during the year” is an integral part of the notes to the financial
statements.

During the year, SCOR Giobal Life SE (SGL SE) camied out the following transactions:

Capital increases of subsidlaries

. SGL SE increased the capital of its subsidiary SCOR Global Life Australia by AUD 27 million
(EUR 18 million).

Capital decreases of subsidlaries
] SGL SE withdrew USD 8 million (EUR 5 miliion) from Fiducie

Dividends received/paid

= n 2018, SGL SE received a dividend aof USD 100 million (EUR 93 million) from SCOR Global
Life Ireland.

" SGL SE paid a dividend of EUR 100 million to SCOR SE.

Extraordinary distribution of reserves

= SGL SE made an extracrdinary distribution of reserves in the amount of EUR 100 million to
SCOR SE.

Changes to subordinated debt and other financial debt

= SGL SE replaced the perpetual bond of EUR 630 million held by SCOR SE, which carried
interest at the rate of 6.69%, with a subordinated note in the same amount with an interest rate
of 3.0%.

- SGL SE partially repaid the loan of EUR 29 million granted by SCOR GLOBAL P&C SE.
. SCOR SE granted a cash advance of EUR 100 miilion.

Changes to loans

. During the year, SCOR Realty Singapore made a partial repayment of SGD 8 million (EUR &
million) on a SGD 21 million loan originally granted by SGL SE. The loan was renegotiated and
ultimately reduced to a nominal amount of SGD 18 million (EUR 12 million).

- SCOR Global Life Americas Holding Inc. repaid a loan of USD 10 million (EUR 9 million} in full,
in advance of the contractual due date (15 December 2020).

Other transactions
. The subsidiary SCOR Global Life Reinsurance (Barbados) Ltd was liguidated.
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2 BALANCE SHEET

2.1 BALANCE SHEET - ASSETS

Gross Impairmentand =~ 2019 2015
In EUR million balance depreciation = ~ Net Net
Intangible assets Note 3 362 (22) 340 335
Investments Notes 28 4 9,003 (46) 8,957 8,745
Real estate investments 135 - 135 1386
Investments in associates 2.352 (46} 2.308 2.266
Other investments 1.411 - 1,411 1,348
Cash deposited with ceding companies 5.105 - 5,105 4,996

Investments representing unit-linked Note 2
contracts - - - -

Share of retrocessionaires in Note 4
underwriting 2.018 - 2,018 2,017
Reinsurance reserves (Life) 565 - 565 657
Loss reserves (Life) 280 - 280 219
Unearned premiums reserves (Non-Life) 12 - 12 19
Loss reserves (Non-Life) 471 - 471 458
Other underwriting reserves (Nen-Life) 690 - 690 664
Accounts receivable Note 4 182 (2) 180 414
Accounts receivable from reinsurance transactions 93 (2) 91 328
Other accounts receivable 89 - 89 86
Other assets Note 3 78 (2) 76 61
Property, plant and equipment 9 (2). £ 8
Cash and cash equivalents 69 - 69 53
Treasury shares - - - -
Accrued income and deferred charges Note 4 49 - 49 72
Due and accrued interest and rental income T - 7 9
Deferred acquisition costs - Assumed (Non-Life) 2 - 2 1
Cther accruals 40 - 4C 62
TOTAL 11,692 (72) 11,620 11,644
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2.2 BALANCE SHEET - LIABILITIES
In EUR million 116 2015
Shareholders' equity and reserves i Note 5 895 768
Share capital 287 287
Additional paid-in capital 178 179
Revaluation reserve - -
Legal reserve 2 -
Other reserves 78 23
Capitalisation reserve - 61
Retained earnings - 164
Net income of the year 126 34
Regulated reserves 23 20
Subordinated debt Note 4 974 979
Gross underwriting reserves Note 4 7,161 7,294
Reinsurance reserves (Life) 3.554 3,988
Loss reserves (Life) 809 625
Unearned premiums reserves (Non-Life) 80 74
Loss reserves (Non-Life) 1,236 1,201
Other underwriting reserves (Non-Life) 1,472 1,406
Equalisation reserves {Non-Life) - -
Underwriting reserves for unit-linked contracts
Contingency reserves Note 6 27 66
Cash deposits received from retrocessionaires Note 4 1,945 1,857
Other liabilities Note 4 773 628
Liabilities arising from reinsurance operations 302 259
Convertible bond issue - -
Debis to credit institutions - B
Negotiable debt securities issued by the company - -
Other loans, deposits and guarantees received 294 224
Other liabilities 177 145
Deferred income and accrued expenses Note 4 45 52
Deferred commissions received from reinsurers (Non-Life) 1 -
QOther accruals 3 52
TOTAL 11,620 11,644

(1) Figures for financial years 2016 and 2015 are before appropriation of results
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3 Income statement

Retroceded
In EUR miilion Gross transactions transactions
UNDERWRITING ACCOUNT, NON LIFE

2016 net 2015 net
nsactions transactions

Earned premiums 1,182 {392) 790 840
Written premiums 1,198 (385) 813 823
Change in unearned premiums (16) {7) {23) 17
Allocated investment income 57 - 57 47
Other technical income 39 . 38 31
Claims expenses {826) 263 (573) _(811)
Benefits and costs paid (805) 2489 (656) (816)
Claims reserve expenses (31) 14 {17) 5
Expenses for other underwriting reserves (68) 26 (42) (77)
Acquisition and administration costs (284) 116 (168) (139)
Acquisition expenses (274) - (274) (248)
Administration expenses (10) - (10) (11)
Commissions received from reinsurers - 116 116 120
Other underwriting expenses (36) - (36) (40)
Change in equalisation reserves - . : 2
Change in liquidity reserves - - - =
NON-LIFE UNDERWRITING INCOME d 54 13 67 51
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Retroceded ._f.,u’i-‘g'-mz'g“:m

2015 net

In EUR million Gross transactions transactions 5;.. dﬂm transactions
UNDERWRITING ACCOUNT, LIFE

Earned premiums 2,490 (1,051) 1,439 1,320
investment revenues 218 - 218 208
Investment income 185 B 195 198
Other investment income 1 - 1 5
Realised gains 22 - 22 ]
Unit-linked contract adjustments (capital gain) - - - -
QOther technical income 8 - 8 2
Claims expenses (2.484) 972 (1,512) (1,117)
Benefits and costs paid (2,283) 911 (1,382) (1,066)
Claims reserve expenses {(191) 61 (130) 51)
Expenses for Life reinsurance and other

underwriting reserves 419 (92) 327 {9)
Life reinsurance reserves 419 (92) 327 (9)
Unit-linked contract reserves - - - -
Other underwriting reserves - - - -
Acquisition and administration costs (407) 136 {271) (242)
Acguisition expenses (389) - (389) (342)
Administration expenses {18) - {18) {19)
Commissions received from reinsurers - 136 136 118
Investment expenses (94) Z (94) (92)
Internal and external investment management

expenses and interest expenses (2) - (2) (75)
Other investment expenses (73) - (73) (5)
Realised losses from investments (19) - (19) (12)
Unit-linked contract adjustments (capital loss) - - - -
Other underwriting expenses (75) - (75) (72)
Change in liquidity reserve » : % =
LIFE UNDERWRITING INCOME {LOSS) 75 {35} 40 (2)
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2016 net 2015 net

In EUR million E _ fransactions transactions
NON-UNDERWRITING ACCOUNT

Non-Life underwriting income 67 51
Life underwriting income 40 (2}
Investment revenues 145 126
Investment income 130 120
Other investment income 1 2
Realized gains 14 3
Investment expenses (62) (56)
Internal and external investment management expenses and interest

expenses (1) (48)
Other investment expenses (48) (3)
Realised losses from investments (13) 0
Gains from transferred investments {57) (47)
Other non-underwriting gains - -
Other non-underwriting expenses - -
Non-recurring gains/losses (3) (6)
Employee profit-sharing {1) 1)
Income taxes (3) (31)
FINANCIAL YEAR RESULTS 126 34
NET EARNINGS PER SHARE (in EUR) 4.39 1.18
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4 COMMITMENTS GIVEN AND RECEIVED

Related
In EUR million companies

COMMITMENTS RECEIVED Note 14 5,265

Interest rate swaps = - .

Interest rate and currency swaps (cross-currency swaps)

Foreign currency forward purchases 211 790 1,001

Letters of credit (unused share) 5 = -

Endorsements and sureties -

Pledged securities from ceding companies

Parental guarantees 5,054 - 5,054

Rentals : B E

COMMITMENTS GIVEN Note 14 5,881 2,071 7,952

Endorsements, sureties and credit guarantees given - - =

Endorsements, sureties = z g

Letters of credit = = =

Investment securities and assets acquired with
commitment for resale - - 5

Other commitments on investment securities, assets
or revenues - 170 170

Interest rate swaps : . =

167

Interest rate and currency swaps (cross-currency swaps) - = *

Underwriting commitments = 7 -

Trust assets = 163 163

167

Other commitments given 5,881 1,901 7,782

5,578

Securities pledged to ceding comparnies 10 1,102 1,112

761

Marketable securities pledged to financial institutions - - =

Contract termination penalties

Foreign currency forward sales 222 797 1,018

1,133

Parental guarantees 5,635 - 5,635

3,684

Rentals 14 2 16

COLLATERAL RECEIVED FROM
RETROCESSIONAIRES - 5 5

Several financial institutions have furnished guarantees to SGL in the form of letters of credit to be used as collateral for
SGL's underwriting reserves. The total amount of these letters of credit in favour of the ceding companies, which is not
included in the above table, was EUR 385 million at 31 December 2016 (EUR 402 million in 2015).

SCOR guarantees, up to a maximum amount, underwriting commitments, in particular the obligations of ceding companies
to pay claims. In consideration therefor, SCOR SE receives a guarantee for its underwriting and financial commitments from
its subsidiaries SCOR GLOBAL P&C SE and SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE.
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5 NOTES TO THE CORPORATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1 NOTE 1 — ACCOUNTING POLICIES, PRINCIPLES AND METHODS

The 2016 annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting provisions set outin
Book I, Title IV, of the French Insurance Code and Regulation No. 2015-11 of 26 November 2015 of the French
Accounting Standards Autherity (Autorité des Normes Compfables « “ANC"), as approved by the Order of 28
December 2015 on the annual financial statements of insurance undertakings, as amended by ANC Regulation
No. 2016-12 of 12 December 2018. For any matters not specifically covered in the aforementioned Regulation No.
2015-11, ANC Regulation No. 2014-03 on the uniform chart of accounts applies.

SCOR Giobal Life SE is fully consolidated on the consolidated financial statements of its parent company, SCOR
SE, whose address is 5 avenue Kléber, 75118 Paris.

5.1.1 INTANGIELE ASSETS

Intangible assets mainly consist of:

= incorporation costs, which are amortised over five years;

= Goodwill based on the vaiue of the portfolio. For goodwili, impairment testing is carried out by discounting
the value of the portfoiio. impaimment expense is recognised on goodwill in the amount of the difference
between the nst carrying amount and the discounted value of the portfolio;

= Software programmes acquired or created by the company, which are capitalised and amortised over a
pericd ranging from one to five years.

5.1.2 INVESTMENTS

Investments are initially recorded at historical acquisition cost, excluding expenses. After initial recognition,
investments are measured based on the asset category to which they belong and on the length of time during
which they are expectad to be held.

Investments in assoclates

Investments in associates are initially recorded at historical acquisition cost, including expenses. The fair value of
investments in associates is an estimated value based on the usefuiness of the investment to the company and
on its market value (in light of its actual share price, the re-valued shareholders' equity, the actual results and the
future outlook).

At each balance sheet date, if the carrying value of an investment in associates is below its historical cost, an
analysis is conducted in order to determine if impairment loss should be recognised. The assumptions and
outcome of this analysis, conducted as at 31 December 2016, are detailed in Note 2.

For real estate and financial (hoiding) companies, the fair value is calculated pro rata the net assets including
unrealised gains, net of tax. An impairment aliowance is recorded on a line-by-ling basis when such values are
below historical cost.

Equity securities and other variable-income securities

Equity securities and other variable-income securities are recorded at historical cost, excluding expenses. The
realisable value as at the balance sheet date is determined according to ANC Regulafion No. 2015-11 of 26
November 2015. For listed securities, it corresponds to the share price at the balance sheet date. For unlisted
securities, the fair value is based on net assets.

When the realisable value is more than 20% below the historical cost for more than six consecutive months, a
detailed ling-by-line analysis is performed to determine whether the impairment is permanent. An impairment
alicwance is recognised on a line-by-line basis for securities which are considered permanently impaired.

in accordance with ANC Reguiation No. 2015-11 of 26 November 2015, the difference between the historical cost
and redeemable par value of depreciabie assets within the scops of Article 122-1 of ANC Reguiation No. 2015-11
of 26 November 2015 is amortised to income aver the remaining pericd until maturity.

. [Ory zeal of the 2* arrondisserant dty kal
- S
which was returned immediste
Traductour- lerpréle Paris, 21 APRIL 2017 "
Cout d'Appdt e Paris '
@ llalian-Angfj{Frangais i W nichierivi oy
%\ 741 06 63 11 34 66,/ ——
% ’ [Wugiizhe signature]




Bands and other fixed-income securities

Bonds and other fixed-incorne securities are recorded at historical cost, excluding accrued interests. In
compliance with Article 122-1 of ANC Regulation No. 2015-11 of 26 November 2015, the difference between
historical cost and redeemable par value is amortised to income over the remaining period until maturity using the
effective interest rate method.

No impairment is recognised for differences between net book value, as decressed or increased by the
amortisation of any premium or discount, and the realisable value. An impairment provision is recognised only in
the event of issuer default,

Cash deposited with ceding companies

Under reinsurance treaties, the ceding companies may request cash deposits to guarantee the underwriting
reserves ceded to the reinsurer. The receivables generated by these cash deposits are recognised in the “Cash
deposited with ceding companies” item as an asset on the balance sheet or, if the ceding company is an
associate, in the “Investments in associates” item, in accordance with the Insurance Chart of Accounts. The
interest on these cash deposits is defined contractually and, at each balance sheet date, accrued interest on the
cash deposited with ceding companies is recognised in the "Accounts receivable from reinsurance transactions”
item as an asset on the balance sheet.

Liquidity Risk Reserve on underwriting commitments (“Provision pour Risque d'Exigibilité”)

To be abie to make an immediate payment in the event of major claims requiring & disposal of assets, a "Liquidity
Risk Reserve”, listed under the underwriting reserves, is booked if the net carrying amount of the assets within the
scope of Article R. 343-10 of the French Insurance Code (other than redeemable securities held to maturity)
exceeds the realisation value measured in accordance with Article R. 343-5 of the French Insurance Code.

Based on the calculations performed, no such reserve was reguired or recognised in the financial statements for
2016 and 2015,

5.1.3 PRCPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Items included under this heading caption are recognised at their historical cost.

Equipment, furniture and fixtures are depreciated on a straight-line or accelerated basis depending on their
estimated useful lives:

Type Useful life
Office equipment and furniture 510 10 years
General fixtures 10 years
Transport equipment 4 {0 5 years

Deposits and guarantees are primarily security deposits for the payment of rent.

§.1.4 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

An allowance for bad debts relating to accounts réoeivab!e from reinsurance transactions and other receivables is
recognised to the extent that the recoverability is uncertain.

5.1.5 RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS AND SIMILAR BENEFITS

The company recognises all liabilities relating to employee benefits on its balance sheet.

* Retirement benefits; employees are enfitled to additional retirement benefits paid in full upon retirement.
The measurement of these benefits depends on several factors such as age, years of service and salary,;
a  Senior management pension obligations (Article 38): the provision for senior management pension
obligations is based on the following actuarial assumptions:
— Discount rate: 1.38%, defined with respect to high quality long-term corporate bands with a duration
in line with the duration of the obligations evaluated;
- Updated moriality tables for the various pians, with turnover data for managers and salary increases.
=« |long-term service awards: the reserve for long-term service awards is recognised in accordance with
Qpinion No. 2004-05 of 25 Margliadii e French National Accounting Board (Consel! Natfonal de la

Comptabilité - “CNC"),

[Dry seak of the 2™ nrondissement city halll

for 2 fareign ad Y
Cartified as Idantical with the ariging,
wihiich wat retuned Immeciataly

Parls, 21 APRIL 2017

[Far the Mayor of Parls and by delegation
‘The Municipal Civil Servem

Pierra BOURGADE
[Weginie signature} u




In opinion 2008-17 of November 8, 2008 on the accounting treatment of stock opticns and bonus share plans for
employees, the CNC redefined the accounting for such employse benefits and the accounting for impairment of
treasury shares held for such plans. In the event existing shares are delivered. the expense shouid be recognised
over the vesting period if the award of shares is conditioned on the employee remaining with the company
throughout the vesting period, Therefore, at each balance sheet date, a provision for risk is recognised for the
estirmated cost (calculated as the difference between the cost to acquire the shares and zero), prorated over the
period elapsed, from the date of the plan to the end of the vesting period.

5.1.6 FINANCIAL AND SUBORDINATED DEBT

The "Subordinated debt” and “Other loans” items include the various subordinated or unsubordinated notes,
issued by the company as described in Note 4.

Debt issuance costs are amortised over the life of the respective debts. Interest on financial debt is Included in
financing expenses.

5.1.7 MCRTALITY BONDS

On 11 September 2013, SCOR Global Life SE entered into a risk transter contract with Atlas IX Capital Limited
(“Atlas 1X") which provides the Group with protection against the consequences of exireme mortality events in the
United States, such as pandemics, natural disasters and terrorist attacks. This risk fransfer contract provides
protection of USD 180 million against extreme events for a risk period between 1 January 2013 and 31 Degcember
2018. In 2014, SCOR Giobal life SE entered into a back-to-back contract with SCOR Global Life Ireland fo
fransfer the effects of the risk transfer contract.

The “Atlas IX" instruments are recognised in the accruals accounts.

5.1.8 RECOGNITION OF REINSURANCE TRANSACTIONS

Assumed reinsurance transactions

Assumed reinsurance is recognised upon receipt of the accounts transmitted by ceding companies.

Pursuant to the provisions of Article 152-1 of ANC Regulation No. 2015-11 of 26 November 2015, accounts not
yet received from ceding companies at the end of the financial year are estimated. in order to better reflect SCOR
Global Life SE's reinsurance commitments in the financial statements. This method applies to most contracts
underwritten during the current financial year and to prior-year contracts where relevant,

Cash depaosits with ceding companies are recognised as assets on the balance sheet.

Estimates of accounts not received from ceding companies at year-end are recognised in the income statement
and shown on the balance sheet under “Accounts receivable from reinsurance transactions”,

Retrocession

The retroceded share of assumed reinsurance, determined in accordance with the freaty terms, is recognised
separately from the assumed reinsurance transactions.

The retrocessionaires’ share in estimates of assumed transactions is shown in liabilities under “Liabilities arising
from reinsurance transactions”. Undernwriting reserves ceded lo retrocessionnaires are recognised as assets on
the balance sheet.

Cash depuosits received from retrocessionaires are shown within tiabilities on the balance sheet in a specific item.

Securities piedged as collateral by reinsurers to guarantee their commitments are presented as off-balance sheet
commiiments at their fair value.

“Finite” reinsurance

“Finite reinsurance” treaties, as defined under Article L. 31C-1-1 of the French Insurance Code, are recognised in
accordance with the specific recognition principles laid down by ANC Regulation No. 2015-11 of 26 November
2015, In particular;
=  Balance sheet itams are limited to the deposrt component and debts owed to or by the ceding company;
= Income is recognised in its entirety as fi jncome on the inoome statement.
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At the time of each new contract or if the contractual terms and conditions are revised, a risk transfer test is
applied to determine if the treaty should be classified as “finita” reinsurance or standard reinsurance.

Portfolio entriesfwithdrawals

Portfolio entries and withdrawals are recognised as withdrawals or enfries of the premiums or claims portfalic,
which offget the cancellation of the reserves representing these commitments.
The following are recognised:
= withdrawals or entries of premium portfolios offsetting the cancellations of unearned premiums reserves.
These portfolio movements are included in premiums on the income statement.
« withdrawals or entries of claims portfolios offsetting all other reserves. These portfolio movements are
included in benefits and costs paid on the income statement.

5.4.9 UNDERWRITING RESERVES

The mathematical reserves and reserves for unpaid claims are submitted by ceding companies and completed by
estimates calculated by actuaries and managers using statistics based on historical data and information provided
by underwriters.

In 2016, a reserve for claims handling expenses was booked in the amount of EUR 15.0 million, and in 2015 in
the amount of EUR 14.1 miltion,

The company is required to have adequate reserves to cover its commitments after consideration of estimated
investment retums, mortality, morbidity and lapse rates, and other assumpfions.

A reserve for increasing risk is recorded for long-term care and disability business. This risk increases with the
age of the insured although the premiums are typically constant. It is equal to the difference between the
discounted values of the respective commitments of the insured and insurer. The reserves for increasing risk are
recognised in the *Other underwriting reserves” itern within liabilities on the balance sheet.

5.1.10 ACQUISITION COSTS OF REINSURANCE OPERATIONS

The acquisiticn costs of new reinsurance tfreaties for non-life insurance business, which are essentially
commissions, are recognised as assets on the balance sheet to the extent the contracts are profitable. They are
amortised at the rate the premiums are earned. The acquisition costs of reinsurance treaties for life insurance
husiness are generally not deferred.

5.1.11 TRANSACTIONS CONDUCTELD: IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Pursuant to the provisions of Article R. 341-7 of the French Insurance Code, foreign currency transactions of the
company are recorded in their original currency. To prepare the financial statements, balance sheet amounts are
converted into euros using the year-end exchange rates or the rate of the closest prior date.

Baiance sheet positions in foreign currencies
At each balance sheet date, items in foreign currencies are converted into euros by allacating the underlying

transactions as follows:

= {ransactions relating to assets and liabilities generating & “structural® foreign currency position, primarily
investments in subsidiaries and related Impairments; :

= f{ransactions generating an “operational’ foreign currency posifion conceming other transactions in
foreign currencies.

Differences relating to the conversion of structural positions are recorded on the balance shest, whereas
conversion differences relating to operational positions are recorded in income.
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Off-balance sheet positions in foreign currencles

The foreign currency differences on off-balance sheet positions (forward financial instrument gontracts — “IFT")
and the related account represent unrealised foreign currency gains or losses. These differences are recorded on
the balance sheet in the accounts “Net translation adjustments”™ and “Regularisation of forward financial
instrument contracts”, based on the underlying strategy.

The objective of the “Net translation adjustments® account on the balance shest is to ensure symmetrical
treatment with the accounting of the exchange differences generated by the underlying instrument.

s when the IFT is linked to a structural element, the “Net translation adjustments” account remains on the
balance sheet until the structural element is realised;

= when the IFT relates to a strategic investment, the “Net trans|ation adjustments” account remains until
the investment is made;

» when the IFT is related to an operational ifem, in the context of a strategic divestrnent or investment. or if
the IFT is linked to a non-structural financial debt, the “Net translation adjustments” account is
recognised in income,

The results of the foreign currency hedging strategy are described in Note 9,

5.1,12 PRINCIPLES RELATING TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

Allocation of expenses by function

General expenses, previously recarded by type. are allocated to the following five funclions: acquisition costs,
claims settlement expenses, administrative expenses, investment portfolio management expenses, and other
underwriting expenses.

Life / Non-Life

In accordance with Article 410-1 of ANC Regulation No. 2015-11 of 26 November 2015, the Nen-Life business
itemised on the income gtatement includes reinsurance for bodily injury due to accidents and iliness. In the SCOR
Group's consolidated financial statements, which are prepared under IFRS, reinsurance for badily injury due to
accidents and illiness comes within the Life business.
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5.2

ANALYSIS OF KEY BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

5.21 NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS

CHANGES IN INVESTMENTS

GROSS BALANCES impact of foreign Disposais
exchange on and assets
Gross opening opening Acquisitions taken out of Gross closing
in EUR million balances balances creations service balances
Land - - - - -
Bulildings - - - -
Shares in and advances to
land and real estate
companies 135 73 73 135
Equity intgrests 1,640 34 7 1,667
Cash depasifed with ceding
companies {related &
assoclated companies) 254 - 36 14 278
Loans {refated and
associated companies) 418 3 535 547 405
Other investments 1,349 5 900 843 1,411
Cash deposited with other
ceding companies 4,996 {1} 112 2 5,105
Total 8,792 7 1,690 1,486 9,003
DEPRECIATION | AMORTISATION
AND IMFAIRMENT Impact of
foreign Increases in Reversals
exchange on aliowances during the
Opening opening for the financlal Closing
in EUR miilion batances balances _ financial year year balances
Land - - - - -
Buildings - - - - -
Shares in and advances to land and real
estate companies - - - - -
Equity interests (46} - {1) i (48)
Loans {related and associated
gompanies) - - - - -
Other investments {1) - - 1 s
Total {47) - {1) 2 {46)

Changes in the shares in and advances to [and and real estate companies break down as follows:

. The drop of EUR 73 million is due to the dscrease in the value of the shares in SCOR Properties | as a
result of the reduction in its capital. The EUR 73 million increase is due to the acquisition of the shares
in SCOR Properties Il that SCOR Properties | sold to SCOR Global Life SE in exchange.

The EUR 27 million change in equity interests breaks down essentially as follows:

A capital increase by SCOR Global Life Australia in the amount of AUD 26.2 million (EUR 17.5 million)

A withdrawal of USD 7.5 million (EUR 5.3 million) frorn Fiducie

n
. A EUR 12.5 million increase in the value of Fiducie by capitalising dividends
[

Dissolution of SCOR Global Life Reinsurance {Barbados) Ltd. (EUR 1.6 million)

The EUR (9) million change in loans breaks down essentially as follows:

= A temporary cash advance of EUR 529.8 million to SCOR SE was set up, from 8 June {o 2 August
20186, to offset the new subordinated note of EUR 529.8 million issued on § June 2016 until repayment

of the perpetual bond in the same amount on 2 August 2016

] Repayment in full of the loan of USD 10 million (EUR 8.4 million) to SCOR Global Life Americas
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Impairment of EUR 46 million is primarily comprigsed of:

L] the equiity interest in SCOR Gilobal Life Americas Holding, in the amount of EUR 34 million
. the equity interast in RCAN (Canaday} in the amount of EUR 11 million
. the reversal of EUR 1 million concerns the dissoltution of SCOR GLOBAL LIFE RE (Barbados)

- Partial repayment of SGD 8 million (EUR 5.4 miflion) on the loan to SCCR Realty Singapcre and

renegotiation of a loan with an additional amount of SGD 5 million (EUR 3.3 million)
" A EUR 1.3 million increase in the cash advance to SMS! and a decrease of EUR 2.2 million
] Currency impact of EUR 3.2 million on the opening balance

Schedule of investments
, Unrezlised

In EUR million Gross value Netbook value | oalisable gains and

vilue losses
1 - Real estate invastments and real astata investments
in process 135 138 186 51
2 - Sharas and ather variable-income securities (other
than muiual fund shares) 1,695 1,648 4.372 2723
3 - Mutual funds shares {(other than those in 4) 20 20 22 Z
4 - Mutuai fund shares exclusively invested in fixed-
income securities 245 246 285 39
5 - Bonds and other fixed-income securitias 1,112 1,$13 1,129 i6
6 - Mcrigage loans . - - -
7 - Other loans and similar bilis 408 4089 408 -
8 - Derosits with seding companies 5.281 5,381 R 5,361 -
S - Cash deposits (other than those in 8} and security
deposits 4 4 4 -
10 - Assels represanting unit-linked contracts - - - -
Sub-total 9,003 B.957 11,788 2.8
11 - Other forward instruments o - d -
- Investment or divestment strateqy : z - -
- Anticipation of investmeant b - b hd
- Yield strategy - - - <
- Cther transactions 4 4 4 -
- Amortisation pramium;discount (8) {8} (&) -
12 - Total lines 1 to 11 8,999 8,953 11,784 2,831
a) inciuding. - - - -
- investments measured according to Article R.343-9 1,072 1,072 1,088 18
- investments measured according te Article R.343-10 7,523 7,877 10,692 2815
- investments Measured according tc Article R.343-13 - - - -
- Forward instruments 4 A 4 -
23 including: - - - -
~ investments and forward Instruments issued in OECD
countries 8,855 8,810 11,856 2 546
- investments and forward instruments Issued in non-
QOECD countries 144 143 128 {15)
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SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES

in 2016, SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE granted its subsidiaries loans totalling EUR 395 miillion (EUR 11 million to Remark BV, EUR 379 million to SCOR GLOBAL LIFE Americas
Holding, and EUR 5 million fo companies in France or outside France in which SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE has an equity interest of less than 20%).

HAME Original Share Reserves Shareof  Grossbook  Netbook Loansand  Roceivables  Guarantees Ravenues Net Dividends
currency capital " capital value value advances owed hy and pledges 2 income received
issuers glven EUR) @
— {oC)y ocy ey (EUR) [EUR} {EUR} {EUR) {ocy (OC)* (EUR)
n million
A-RELATED ENTITIES: DETAILED
INFORMATION
REMARK BV (Pays-Bas) EUR ] B4 100.00% &5 65 11 - 45 1 -
Paritoren, Van Heuven Goedharlimanfa- 1181 Le
Ammstelveen, Pays-Bas
MUTRE EUR 87 12 33.33% 32 32 - - - 285 3 1
255 rue de Vaugirard 75015 Paris France
SGL Australia AUD 145 @) 100.00% 100 100 - - - 174 @ R

Level 33, O' Connell Street NSW
ney NSW 2000, Australia

FIBUCIE UsD 120 28 94.20% 163 153 . . - ; 14 3

/o BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES SERVICES, 0 rue
du débarcadére, 93500 Pantin

SCOR GLOBAL LIFE Americas Holding (SGLAH) ush 208 26 1060.00% 666 632 379 - - . {20} -

101 South Tryon Street- 26280 Charlotte, LISA

SCOR GLOBAL LIFE Reinsurance Ireland Ltg UsD 3 848 100.00% 625 825 - - - 4761 211 93
__28.29 Sir John Rogersens Quay 2 Dublin, lreland

REVIOS CANADA Holding Corp. Ltd CAD ] 39 106.00% 7 5} - - - - . _

c/o Lang Michensr, Brookfield Place, 181 Bay
street, sulte 2500, M51 277 Toronto, Canada

i e e

Total A 1,658 1,613 3% - - - - 107

B-ENTITIES INWHICH AN EQUITY INTEREST IS
HELD

- in France

- putside France

o |=d|re

Total B

s {1 {a I
RN N N

ﬂmqm
Alonlan |~
BINERE
BN IR K

TOTAL 1,86 18

g

{4 OC: Original Currency
{1} Figures based on the 2016 IFRS financial statements as prepared for the group consolidation (except for Mutre and Fiducie for which the figures are faken from the articles of association)

(2} SCOR guarantees, up to a maximum amount (see below), underwriting commitments, in particular the obligations of ceding companies to pay claims. In consideration therefor, SCOR SE
receives a guarantee for its underwriting and financial commitments from ifs subsidiaries SCOR GLOBAL P&C SE and SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE.
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§2.2 NOTE 3 - TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Dispasals and

Opening Acquisitions/  asseis taken out
In EUR million balances creations of service  Closing balances
Gross values 440 - (70 an
Intangibie assets 430 - (68, 362
Goodwill 419 = {68) 351
Set-up costs - - - -
Other intangible assets 1" - - 11
Tangible assets 10 - {2) 9
Deposits and guaranteas 1 - {1) -
Equipment, fumniture, fittings and fixtures 10 - {1 g
Depraciationfamortisation and allowances {28) {5) 79 (24)
Intangible assets (95) (5} 78 ) (22)
Tangible assets ) - 1 (2}

The intangible assets of EUR 362 millicn are primarily comprised of technical iosses generated by mergers. In
accordance with ANC Regulation No. 2015-08 of 23 November 2015, technical losses historicaily recognised in
goodwill were analysed in detail and were allocated entirely to the underlying portfolios on the basis of their
values &s at 1 January 2016. That analysis also made it possible to remove from the balance sheet the values of
porifaiios that had been entirely impaired over prior years and te correct an error in the initial carrying value of the
portfolios of the German branch, which led to the reversal of a provision in the amount of EUR 12 million.

Intangible assets that have a limited useful life are amortised on the basis of an amortisation plan that reflects the
use of their economic benefits. in addition. all intangible assets are tested for impairment yearly based on a multi-
factor analysis,

The values of the portfolios recognised in the *Goodwill” item include primarily the following items:
= EUR 203 million for the portfoiies contributed by the German branch in connection with various mergers.
EUR 43 million for portfolios acquired by the Zurich branch.
EUR 34 million for the goodwill of the British branch (formerly SCOR Giobal Life UK).
EUR 31 million for portfolios transferred to the italian branch,
EUR 5 million in relation to the transfers from the former Transamerica Re to the Spanish branch.
EUR 35 million allocated to Paris, of which EUR 29 million is in relation to portfolio transfers from the
fz%rmer Transamerica Re and EUR 6 million is in relation to the acquisition of a dependency portfolio in
15.

On the basis of the portfolio values discounted as at 31 December 2016, amortisation of EUR § miltion was
recognised for certain portfolios of the former Transamerica Re, bringing the total to EUR 17 million as at the
balance sheet date (the amount still to be amortised was EUR 15 million as at 31 December 2016). The other
portfolios have a value in use higher than their carrying amount.

The other intangible assets, which are software programmes, are amortised, and property, plant and equipment is
depreciated (EUR 5 million and EUR 2 million, respectively, in accordance with the accounting principles and
methods described in Note 1). ’
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5.2.3

NOTE 4 - TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED COMPANIES, ENTITIES WITH EQUITY INTEREST AND
OTHER COMPANIES

K =i e 2015

in EUR million Related Equity Related Equity

companies interest Qther Total companies interest Other Total
ASSETS (Gross)
Investments 2,474 13 6,516 9,003 2,443 4 6,345 8,792
Investment properties 135 - - 135 135 - 135
Shares and other variable-
incomne securities and bonds 1,658 8 1,411 3,078 1,640 - 1,349 2,989
Loans 405 4 - 408 414 4 - 418
Cash deposits with ceding
companies 276 - 5,105 5,381 254 B 4,996 5,250
Share of reinsurers in
underwriting reserves 1,720 - 298 2,018 1,664 - 353 2,017
Accounts receivable 80 - 82 182 162 - 254 416
Accounts receivable from
reinsurance transactions 20 - 73 93 99 - 231 330
Other accounts receivable 70 - 19 89 63 - 23 86
Others assets - - 78 78 - - 63 63
Accrued Income and
deferred charges 2 - 47 49 1 - 71 72
Due and accrued interests
on rental income 1 - 6 T 1 - 8 9
Deferred acquisition costs —
assumed Non-Life - - 2 2 - - 1 1
QOther accruals - - 40 40 - - 62 62
LIABILITIES
Subordinated debt 974 - - 974 979 - - 979
Gross underwriting
reserves 641 - 6,520 7,161 499 6,795 7,204
Contingency reserves - - 27 27 - - 66 66
Debts for cash deposits
received from
retrocessionnaires 1,665 - 280 1,845 1,607 - 250 1,857
Other liabilities 356 - 417 773 414 - 214 628
Liabilities arising from
reinsurance operations (54) - 356 302 121 - 138 259
Financial liabilities 294 - - 294 224 - - 224
Other creditors 116 - 61 177 69 - 76 1456
Deferred income and
accrued expenses 11 - 34 45 14 - 38 52
Deferral of commissions
received fram reinsurers
(Non-Life) 1 - - 1 - - - =
Other accruals 10 - 34 44 14 - 38 §2

SGL SE is exonerated from listing the material fransactions entered into with related parties as required by CRC
Regulation 2010-08 of 7 October 2010 because the company entered into such transactions with its wholly-owned

subsidiaries.

w 2
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R g
R2016F St 2015

in EUR million :
Related Equity Related Equity

companies interest Other Total companies interest Other Total
Other accounts receivable 70 - 19 89 63 - 23 86
SCCR Giobal Life |refand
receivabies (US Extreme
Mortality Bond) 11 - - 11 i i - - 17
Current account advances
granted 57 - - S7 22 - - 22
Transfer pricing receivables - - - - 22 - - 22
Miscellaneous 2 - 19 21 2 - 22 25
Other debts 116 - 61 177 69 - 76 145
Aflas X Mortality Bend
debts - - 14 11 - - 13 13
Current account advances
received 52 - - £2 24 - = 24
Transfer price debts 51 - - 51 2 - 50 52
Miscellaneous 13 - 50 63 43 - 13 56

The maturity of debts other than financial debts and receivables is less than one year.

Subordinated debt and other financial liabilities

2016 2015

Net carrying Net carrying
In EUR million Maturity amount amount
Subordinated debt
EUR 530 million Perpetual - 545
EUR 202 million Perpetual 203 203
EUR 365 million 30/09/2020 232 232
EUR 530 million 08/06/2046 538 -
Total subordinated debt 974 980
Other financial debts
EUR 300 million 28/02/2023 194 223
EUR 100 million Cash advance 100 -
Total other financial debts 294 223

The balance includes accrued interest in the amount of EUR 11 million (as at 31 December 2015: EUR 17 million).

Subordinated debt and other financial debts break down as follows:
Subordinated debt

= A perpetual bond_in the amount of EUR 202 million between SCOR Global Life SE and SCOR SE,
which bears interest at the rate of 5.90% and for which EUR 1 million in interest has accrued.

= A subordinated loan of EUR 231 million between SCOR Global Life SE's German branch and
SCOR Holding Switzerland AG (original amount; EUR 385 million, of which EUR 134 million has
been repaid), which bears interest at the rate of 6.20% and for which EUR 1 million in interest has
accrued.

B A subordinated loan in the amount of EUR 530 million between SCOR Global Life SE and SCOR
SE, which bears interest at the rate of 3.0% and for which EUR 9 miliion in interest has accrued,
and which replaced the perpetual bond in the same amount that was repaid in full on 2 August
2016.
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Other financial liabilities

= A loan in the amount of EUR 194 million between SCOR Global Life SE and SCOR Global P&C SE
(original amount: EUR 300 million, of which EUR 106 million has been repaid), which bears interest

at the 12-month EURIBOR rate + 1.80%.

. A cash advance of EUR 100 million between SCOR Global Life SE and SCOR SE which bears
interest at the 1-month EURIBOR rate + 0.4%.

Maturity of assets and liabilities

At year-end 2016, the maturity of financial debts breaks down as follows:

Less than 1
In EUR millien year 1-5 years +5 years Total
Perpetual bonds (subordinated debt) 11 231 732 74
Other loans, depaosits and guarantees
received 131 o8 65 294
Total 142 328 797 1,268
Underwriting reserves
In EUR million 2018 2015 2014
Reinsurance reserves (Life) 3,554 3,988 3,945
Loss reserves (Life) 809 625 525
Unearned premiums reserves {(Non-Life) 90 74 92
Provisions for claims (Non-Life) 1,236 1,201 1,164
Other underwriting reserves (Non-Life) 1,472 1,406 1,256
Gross underwriting reserves 7,161 7,294 £,985
Accrued income and deferred charges
Accrued income and deferred charges break down as follows as at 31 December 2016:

ASSETS LIABILITIES

In EUR million 2016 2015 2018 2015
Due and accrued interests on rental income T 9 - -
Deferred acquisition costs — Non-Life 2 1 -
Deferral of commissions received from
reinsurers - E 1 -
Other accruals 40 B2 s 52
TOTAL 43 T2 45 52
524 NOTES5-SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The share capital comprising 28,704,000 shares with a par value per share of EUR 10 amounted to EUR

287,040,000 as at 31 December 20186.

2015 other BT =PI s

shareholders' movements = Shareholde

equity befors Income during the | equity. befona-
In EUR million allocation allocation period _  allocation.
Capital 287 - - 287
Additional paid-in capital 179 - - 179
Capitalisation reserve 61 - (61) -
Legal reserve - 2 - 2
Other reserves 23 - 55 78
Retained earnings 164 (68) {96) -
Net income 34 (34) 126 126
Regulated reserves 20 - 3 23
Total 768 (100} 27 695

= Net income for financial year 2015, |e EUR 34 million, plus the amount of EUR 68 million withdrawn

from retained earnings, was appropijated
retained earnings.
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=  The balance of the capitalisation reserve as at 31 December 2015 in the amount of EUR 61 miliion was
transferred to other reserves, in accordance with Article 19 of Decree No. 2015-513 of 7 May 2015.
= The increase of EUR 55 million of the other reserves item is primarily due to:
— A transfer of the capitalisation reserve in the amount of EUR 61 million;
- The appropriation of the balance of the retained eamings account in the amount of EUR 96
million;
- An extraordinary distribution of reserves in the amount of EUR (100 million}).

5.25 NOTE 6 - CONTINGENCY RESERVES

GROSS VALUE

BALANCES Reversal

Opening Use over the without Closing
in EUR million balance Increase period use balance
Retirement provisions 15 4 (1) - 18
Bonus share award plans 4 3 (2) - 5
Long-term awards 1 - (1) - “
Other provisions 46 E (42) - <
Total 66 7 (46) - 27

In 2015, the contingency reserves increased by EUR 4 million and include:

= EUR 18 million in provisions for employee commitments, essentially for retirement benefits.
= EUR 4 million in provisions for SCOR SE bonus share award plans.
= EUR 4 million in other provisions are provisions for tax risk.
The end-of-career leave and long-term service awards plans have been changed in France. These changes call

for the end-of-career leave plan to be discontinued as at 1 January 2017, and for the end of the long-term service
award plan as at 14 July 2019.

5.28 NOTE7 - ASSETS - LIABILITIES BY CURRENCY

CURRENCY ASSETS LIABILITIES SURPLUS SURPLUS
In EUR million 2016 2016 20186 2015
Euro 8,702 9,612 (910) _(941)
US Dollar 1.482 714 768 854
Pounds sterling 133 219 {86) (104)
Swiss franc 86 112 (26) (26)
Canadian dollar 370 154 216 197
Swedish krona 131 166 _ (35) (32)
Other currencies 716 643 73 52
Total 11,620 11,620 - -
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5.3 ANALYSIS OF KEY INCOME STATEMENT ITEMS

531 NOTE 8 - BREAKDOWN OF PREMIUMS AND COMMISSIONS

BREAKDOWN OF PREMIUMS BY GEOGRAPHIC REGION (COUNTRY IN WHICH THE RISK IS LOCATED)

in EUR millien 2016 2015
France 547 540
North America 336 328
South America 142 61
Far East 542 607
Europe 1.755 1,484
Africa - -
Rest of world 368 355
Total 3688 3,385
PORTFOLIO CHANGES
2015
In EUR million Prior years Total
Premlums 37 3,385
Portfolio entries 1 3
Portfolio transfers (2) (3)
Movements (1) -
Total 35 3,385
CHANGE IN COMMISSIONS
[n EUR million 2016 2015
Commissions - assumed 629 551
Commissions - retroceded {252) (239)
Total 3rT 31
5.3.2 NOTE 9 - BREAKDOWN OF INVESTMENT INCOME AND EXPENSES BY NATURE
20186

in EUR miilion Related

companies Total
Revenues from securities 104 104
Revenues from other
investments 28 214
Other revenues - 2
Realised gains 8 8
Total investment income 140 334
Mana?emem and financial
costs 108 121
Other investment
expenses - 8
Realiced losses 19
Total investment

108 148

expenses

"'"The scope of the accounts presented in the “Management and financial costs” and “Other investment expenses” aggregatas in note
9 changed between 2015 and 2018, On a like-for-like basis, the *"Management and financial costs” itern would be EUR 3 million, and

the "Other investment expenses” itern would be EUR 126 million in 2018,

Foreign currency transactions

The annual financial statements are prepared in their original currencies and converted into euros. Fluctuations in
the exchange rates used to convert amounts in the financial statements may generate a significant currency
impact. To limit the risk of currency fluctuations, forward currency hedges are set up at the start of the year to
hedge the main foreign currency exposures on the opening balance sheet (using financial assets at market value),
and during the year for mgmf‘ icant arbitrage transactions |n foreign currencaes The hedges are made by carrying

\amslm
{igen-Ang 2 6
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In 20186, the foreign exchange gains/iosses item reported a loss of EUR 31 million, compared to a loss of EUR 13
million in 2015.

5.3.3 NOTE 10 - ANALYSIS OF GENERAL EXPENSES BY TYPE AND NON RECURRING RESULT

General Expenses by type

in EUR million g 2016 2015
Salaries 34 28
Retirement 2 1
Social security contributions 6 6
Other 2 1
Total personnel expenses 44 37
Cther general expenses "’ 144 150
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES BY TYPE 188 187
Workforce

Executives - Paris 146 131
Employees / Supervisors - Paris 18 17
Workforce of branches 137 104
TOTAL CURRENT WORKFORCE 301 252

"' The scope of the accounts presented in Note 10 on General Expenses changed between 2015 and 2016. On a like-
for-like basis, other general expenses would have teen €154 millicn in 2015".

Other general expenses include statutory auditor fees of EUR 1 million for the performance of the statutory audit.
Non-recurring income

Non-recurring income of EUR (3) million is due to accelerated tax depreciation recognised in connection with
acquisition costs of EUR (3) million.

5.34 NOTE 11 - ANALYSIS OF TAX EXPENSE

The Group in France is consolidated for tax purposes and is composed of SCOR SE, the parent company of the
Group, and SCOR Global P&C SE, SCOR Global Life SE, SCOR Investment Partners SE, SGF SAS, SCOR
Auber SAS, SAS DB Caravelle. ReMark France SAS and Rehalto SA, the subsidiaries. Under the tax agreement.
SCOR SE is entitled to use the tax losses of its subsidiaries, which are tracked by subsidiary and which in the
event of future profits, are transferred back to the relevant subsidiary. SCOR SE alone is liable for the group tax
and is entitled to use its own tax losses and its subsidiaries’ tax losses. Pursuant to the tax agreements that
SCOR SE has entered into with the other companies of the tax consolidation group, the subsidiaries pay SCOR
SE a corporation tax contribution equal to the amount of tax they would have paid in the absence of the tax
consolidation group. Under this arrangement, in the event of future profits, these subsidiaries may use the tax loss
carryforwards to reduce their contribution for tax.

In 2016, the income tax expense for SCOR Global Life SE totalled EUR 2.9 million (primarily attributable to
Germany in the amount of EUR (11) million due to adjustments to undernwriting reserves in 2015, Canada in the
amount of EUR 6.8 million, the UK in the amount of EUR 1.5 millicn. ltaly in the amount of EUR 1.9 million,
France in the amount of EUR 1.3 miilion, Spain in the amount of EUR 1.7 million and Austria in the amount of
EUR 1.6 million).

In the absence of the tax consclidation agreement, tax expense in France would have been the same.
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535 NOTE 12 - EMPLOYEE SHARE-OWNERSHIP PLANS

Employee profit-sharing agreements

These agreements entitle the employees of SCOR Global Life SE to allocate their benefits under the mandatory
profit-sharing and/or discretionary profit-sharing plans to an investment fund that is invested entirely in the shares
of SCOR SE.

In EUR thousands 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Amount distributed under the profit-
sharing plan 580 555 602 604 471

An amount of EUR 1.2 million was recognised in the financial statements for the estimated amount of employee
profit-sharing owed for 2015.

Amount paid into company employee saving plan

In EUR thousands 2018 2015 2014 2013 2012
Profit-sharing* 475 344 346 260 250
Net voluntary paymenis 248 187 209 184 138
Total payments 723 531 555 444 388
Net matching payments 253 227 231 208 157

(") paid out in the financial year for the previous financial vear
Personal training account

As of 1 January 2015 the “Compte Personnel de Formation” or “CPF" (Personal training account) replaces the
“Droit Individuel & la Formation” or "DIF" (Individual training entitiement), in accordance with Act No. 2014-288 of
5 March 2014 relating to professional training, employment and social democracy. The CPF is managed
externally by Caisse des Dépdts et Consignations.

5.3.6 NOTE 13-- REMUNERATION OF THE CORPORATE OFFICER

The table below show the gross cash remuneration paid to Paclo De Martin*, SCOR Global Life SE's corporate
officer. His remuneration was paid by SCOR Service Switzerland AG.

In EUR thousands L 2016 2015
Fixed remuneration 903 923
Variable remuneration 1,137 1,059
Directors’ fees - -
TOTAL CASH REMUNERATION 2,040 1,982

* The exchange rate used (reference rate in SCOR SE's 2016 Registration Document) is EUR 1 = CHF 1.08328).

The corporate officer does not receive directors' fees for holding the office of director in companies in which
SCOR SE holds more than 20% of the share capital. He is reimbursed for business expenses upon the
production of receipts and is provided with a company car.

The amount of obligations incurred or contracted in relation to the corporate officer's supplemental retirement
pension totals EUR 8 million and is recognised on the financial statements of SCOR Service Switzerland AG.

Paolo De Martin was appointed corporate officer of SCOR Global Life SE on 3 February 2014
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5.3.7 NOTE 14 - ANALYSIS OF COMMITMENTS GIVEN AND RECEIVED

Commitments received

Commitments given

in EUR million Ny 2016% 2015 | 2018 2015
Ordinary business operations 6,322 7,768 7,952 5,745
Financial instruments 1,001 1,119 1,188 1,300
Confirmed credits, letters of credit and

guaraniees furmnished 287 223 1,112 761
Other commitments given and received 5.054 6,427 5.651 3,684
Hybrid transactions - - - -
TOTAL 6,322 7,769 7,952 5,745
Collateral received from

retrocessionaires 5 ] - -

Commitments received and given in the ordinary course of business
Financial instruments given and received

Commitments received

Commitments given

In EUR million 2018 2015 - 2018 2015
Interest rate swaps - - - -
Interest rate and currency swaps (cross-

currency swaps) - - - =
Fereign currency forward purchases/sales 1,001 1,119 1.019 1,133
Trust assets - - 163 167
Undenwriting commitments - - T -
TOTAL 1,001 1,119 1,189 1,300

Confirmed credits, letters of credit and guarantees received and given

Commitments received
In EUR million 2016 2015

Commitments given
2016 2015

Confirmed credits - -

Letters of credit (unused share) -

Letters of credit = .

Marketable securities pledged to financial
institutions

investments in asscciates pledged to
financial institutions

Securities pledged to ceding companies 267 223

i.112 761

TOTAL 267 223

1,112 761

Several financial institutions have furnished guarantees to SGL SE in the form of letters of credit to be used as
collateral for SGL SE's underwriting reserves. The total amount of these letters of credit in favour of the ceding
companies, which is not included in the above table, was EUR 385 million at 31 December 2016 (EUR 402 million

in 2015).

Other commitments received and given

Commitments received
In EUR million 2016 2015

Commitments given
2016 2015

Endorsements, sureties -

Underwriiing commitments - -

Marketable securities piedged to financial
institutions 2

Parental guarantees 5,054 6.427

Ccntract termination penalties = W

Rentals -

TOTAL 5,054 6,427

[Ory seal of the 2° arrandissement city hall]
Intended for a foreign adminlstrative autharity
Certified as identical with the ariginal,
which was returned immediately
Paris, 21 APRIL 2017

For the Mayor of Paris and by delegation
The Municipal Civil Servant

Pierre BOURGADE
[egible signature)

Expert
.',merpré.ig
r d de PaﬂS

alien-Anqlais-Frangais |
e, 06 63 4134 96




5.38 NOTE 15- - POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

None.

5.3.9 NOTE 16 . LITIGATION

SCOR Global Life SE and its subsidiaries are frequently parties to judiciel and arbitration proceedings in the
drdinary course of their business activities. Nevertheless, to the knowledge of SCOR Global Life SE, as at the
closing date of these financial statements, there is no pending litigation that may have, or in the recent past has
had, a material impact on the financial position, busihess and aperating income of SCOR Global Life SE.
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] Deloitte Consulting Pty Ltd
ACN 611 750 648
P Grosvenor Place

225 George Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000
Australia

Phone: +61 2 9322 7000
www. deloitte.com.au

27 April 2017

The Directors

SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch)
Level 33

1 O’Connell Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Directors

Report in respect of Section 78 of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 as at 31
December 2016.

SCOR Global Life SE

a) Actuary
James Hickéy
b) Work Carried Out

I have sighted the Audited Financial Statements of SCOR Global Life SE including the report by the external
auditors,

c) Scope and Limitations
I have investigated the financial position SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch) only.

My opinion an the financial position of the SCOR Global Life SE is formed on the basis of the Audited
Financial Statements of SCOR Global Life SE and the French regulatory framework in which it operates
under the supervision of the Autoreté de Contrdle Prudential.

I have relied on the work of the home jurisdiction eguivalent to the appointed actuary relating to matters
other than the insurance business carried on in New Zealand, or to financial statements of the SCOR Global
Life SE other than those of the New Zealand branch.

d) Relationships and Other Interests

I am the Appointed Actuary of SCOR Global Life SE (New Zealand Branch) at the balance date.

Deloitte refers to ane or more of Deloitte Touche Tchmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its natwork of member firms, each of which is a
legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.celoitte.com/au/about for a cetaiied description of the legal structure of Delvitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
and its member firms.

The entity named herein is a legally separate and independent entity. In providing this document, the author only acts in the named capacity and does not act in any
other capacity. Nothing in this document, nor any related attachments or cormmunications or services, have any capacity to bind any other entity under the "'Deloitte”
network of meniber firms (including those operating in Australia).

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limitag




Deloitte.

e) Information obtained

I have obtained ail information I have required for my investigation, having appropriate regard for the size
and nature of the business of SCOR Global Life SE.

f) Actuarial Opinion
In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective:

s The actuarial information contained in the financial statements of SCOR Global Life SE has been
included appropriately.

= The actuarial information used in the financial statements of SCOR Global Life SE has been used
appropriately.

g) Solvency Margin

In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective SCOR Global Life SE is maintaining the required solvency
margin at the 31 December 2016 that applies under Directive 2005/68/CE of the European Parliament and
the Council of November 16th, 2005 on reinsurance. {from attestation}

h} Statutory Funds

Not applicable.

Yours sincerely

S A

James Hickey
Appointed Actuary

SCOR Global Life New Zealand




